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                        July 17, 2020 

 

Ms. Lauren Lynch Flick, Esq. 

Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP  

1200 17th Street, NW 

Washington, DC 20036 

 

  Re:  El Camino Communications, LLC 

      KKNS(AM), Corrales, NM 

      Facility Identification Number: 7050 

File number: BL-20200106AAM 

Program Test Authority  

 

Dear Ms. Flick: 

This is in reference to your letter of July 6, 2020, responding to our deficiency letter 

concerning the above-captioned application to cover construction permit BP-20151230APJ 

which authorized KKNS to move to a shared location and change to ND2-U operation.1  The 

letter granted program test to KKNS but withheld license grant pending a site agreement between 

the four stations involved in transmission diplexing and resolution of a red light hold.  Pending 

production of the site agreement including the prospective license assignee Navajo Nation as a 

party, you have requested a further 45 day extension of time for program test authority and for 

consideration of the pending license application.  You also note that the red light hold has been 

resolved. 

Accordingly, your request is granted.   KKNS may continue to conduct program test, in 

accordance with Construction Permit BP-20151230APJ, and Section 73.1620 of the 

Commission's rules, on 1310 kHz with a daytime nominal power of 5.0 kilowatts (antenna 

current 8.16 amperes) and a nighttime nominal power of 0.082 kilowatts (antenna current 1.05 

amperes) as shown on FCC form 302-AM. 

  

 
1 KKNS(AM) is licensed to operate with 5.0 kW DAN-U but seeks to move and collocate with three other AM stations 

with ND2-U operation, with 5.0 kW daytime and 0.082 kW at night. 



The diplexing agreement must be provided before the license application is granted.  In 

lieu of the agreement, the program test authority here granted will expire on October 16, 2020. 

 

Sincerely, 

                                                                        

Son Nguyen 

Supervisory Engineer 

Audio Division 

                        Media Bureau  

cc:  Timothy Cutforth (via email only)  

       Mr. Victor Camino, President 


